

multi-service procurement for storage

From: Aaron Freeman <aaron@pivotstrategic.com>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 16:57:05 -0500
Attachments: Designing a multi-service procurement -- Note to Minister's Office, March 6, 2017.pdf (85.57 kB); PastedGraphic-2.pdf (24.69 kB)

Hi Gillian, Phil,

I've attached a note that encapsulates the ask for energy storage around multi-service procurement. We are hoping this makes it into the LTEP. (The other key ask of the sector, to remove regulatory barriers to storage, was a promise made in the 2013 LTEP, and we are hoping that this pledge will be fulfilled *before* the 2017 LTEP.)

Happy to chat,

Aa

Aaron Freeman
Principal, Pivot Strategic Consulting